

## Riverfront Neighborhood Council Leadership Team Meeting Minutes

Date: March 13, 2017

Time: called to order 5:30pm Present: Jonathan Qualben (LT-moderating), Britt Arnesen (LT-minutes), Janet McMillan (LT), Michael Dean (public), Brigid O'Connor (Public), Karen Gasvoda (City of Missoula)

Location: Bernice's Bakery

190 S. 3rd St. W

Missoula, MT 59802

---

1. Approval of [February 13, 2017 minutes](#) - deferred due to lack of quorum
2. Items to be discussed
  - a. 5th/6th Street update - discussed chipsealing scheduled for summer. Action item for next agenda to ask the city to implement option 1C when chipsealing
  - b. Bitterroot Trail - lack of access to 2nd St - discussed (fence is on private property)
  - c. Continuing preparations for General Meeting May 8 - Leadership team nominations/elections possible agenda item. Discussed postcards. Continued to next meeting
3. Any items that need to be voted on
  - a. Letter of Support for city's application for Trail Lighting Grant - discussed but no action taken
4. Presentation—title and presenter (none)
5. New Business
6. Public comment on non-agenda items - discussed possible relocation of Winter Public Market to Free Cycles for 2017-2018 season
7. Community Forum Report - Mary LaPorte submitted via email
8. Office of Neighborhoods Report - Karen discussed. Michael is going on bus tour.
9. Announcements - Next meeting April 10.

Jane Kelly, Neighborhood Coordinator  
Karen Gasvoda, Neighborhood Assistant  
Riverfront Council Leadership Team

[jkelly@ci.missoula.mt.us](mailto:jkelly@ci.missoula.mt.us) 552-6081  
[kgasvoda@ci.missoula.mt.us](mailto:kgasvoda@ci.missoula.mt.us) 552-6084  
[riverfront@missoula-neighborhoods.org](mailto:riverfront@missoula-neighborhoods.org)